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Marc, thanks for your
order on 01/29/18. 

Below is a summary of your purchase.
Please be sure to review the What You
Need to Know section for important details
about your order. 

Thank you for shopping at Best Buy®. We
appreciate your business and look forward to
seeing you soon. 

Sincerely, 

Your Customer Care Team 

ORDER #
BBY01-805529079099 

View Order Status

Ship to Home Items

SanDisk Ultra PLUS 64GB
SDXC UHSI Memory Card
Model: SDSDUSC-064G-
AN6IN
SKU: 3142571

QTY PRICE
1 $29.99

Order in process of being fulfilled

GET IT BY:

WED 01/31

Marc Hurd
980 MONTECITO DR
CORONA, CA 92879

SanDisk Ultra PLUS 64GB
SDXC UHSI Memory Card
Model: SDSDUSC-064G-
AN6IN
SKU: 3142571

QTY PRICE
1 $29.99

GET IT BY:

WED 01/31

Marc Hurd
980 MONTECITO DR

From: Best Buy
To: Marc S. Hurd
Subject: We"ve received your order #BBY01-805529079099
Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 11:32:35 AM

You'll receive a separate e-mail when your order ships.

View:  Web  
FREE SHIPPING
on orders $35 and up*
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

SanDisk Ultra PLUS 32GB
SDHC UHSI Memory Card
Model: SDSDUSC-032G-
AN6IN
SKU: 3142553

QTY PRICE
1 $19.99

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

What You Need To Know

SHIPPING

WHEN YOUR ORDER SHIPS
•   We'll send a separate e-mail with tracking details

ORDER SUMMARY

Subtotal: $129.95
Shipping: FREE
Tax: $10.07
Discounts: -$0.00
ORDER TOTAL: $140.02
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Featured Help Topics

See how long shipping usually takes

Returning or exchanging an item 

Canceling an item or a full order

Price Match Guarantee

Recycling made easy 
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SIGN UP AND STAY CONNECTED

GET THE LATEST DEALS & MORE

Sign Up

Geek Squad Service

ONLINE. IN STORE. AT HOME. ON THE GO.

GET EXPERT ASSISTANCE 
ANYTIME, ANYWHERE

Learn More

CUSTOMERS WHO BOUGHT THIS ITEM ALSO
BOUGHT

Canon - EOS Rebel
T6 DSLR Camera
with EF-S 18-55mm...

 (2690)
Read reviews ›

Nikon - D3400 DSLR
Camera with AF-P DX
18-55mm G VR...

 (2325)
Read reviews ›

Canon - VIXIA HF
R800 HD Flash
Memory Camcorder
-...

 (363)
Read reviews ›

Sunpak -
PlatinumPlus 5858D
58" Tripod - Black

 (3238)
Read reviews ›

Get the Deal
of the Day ›

We're here
to help ›

STORE LOCATOR ›

CREDIT CARDS ›
Make a payment ›

CUSTOMER SERVICE ›

Your privacy is important to Best Buy. For more information on how Best Buy protects your privacy, steps you can take to protect your
personal information and alerts on privacy risks facing consumers, please visit the Best Buy Privacy Hub.

FREE SHIPPING ON ORDERS $35 AND UP:
*See BestBuy.com/Shipping for full details.

EXPERT SERVICE. UNBEATABLE PRICE.:
*See details at BestBuy.com/PriceMatchGuarantee.

Best Buy 7601 Penn Avenue South, Richfield, MN 55423-3645
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